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________ANTITRUST DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Thomas Kauper

DISTRICT COURT

SHERMAN ACT

COURT IMPOSES FINES ON NOLO PLEAS ACCEPTED FROM
STEEL COMPANIES

United States Armco Steel Corporation et al
Cr 73H336 April 1976 DJ 60138168

On April 1976 Senior Judge Allen Hannay imposed
sentence on the defendants in this case on the basis of
pleas of nob contendere entered at various times between
October 29 1975 and March 26 1976 The several pleas of
nob contendere were entered to an indictment returned on
August 30 1973 charging nine steel mills and nine of
their local representatives in two counts with
participation from mid-1969 to the latter part of 1972
in combination and conspiracy in restraint of
trade in the sale of reinforcing steel rebar in the
State of Texas in violation of Section of the Sherman
Act 15 U.S.C and conspiracy to monopolize
the Texas market for reinforcing steel materials in
violation of Section of the Sherman Act 15 U.S.C
The concerted criminal activity charged included price
fixing of reinforcing steel in the State of Texas the
exclusion of independent fabricators in the Houston and
in the Dallas-Fort Worth areas from segment of the
Texas rebar market and the allocation of construction
contracts bid-rigging among the defendant mills in
accordance with established percentage share of the Texas
rebar market On March 26 1976 the Government
voluntarily dismissed the charges in Count II of the
indictment as to Schindler Brothers Steel and Dan Prouse
in view of the marginal participation of these defendants
in the conspiracy from November 1971 until the latter
part of 1972

Fines totalling $566500 were levied by the Court as
follows

Imposed

Defendant Count Count II

Armco Steel Corporation $50000 $25000
Bethlehem Steel Corporation 50000 25000
The Ceco Corporation 50000 25000
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Laclede Steel Company 50000 25000
United States Steel Corporation 50000 25000
Structural Metals Inc 50000 25000
Texas Steel Company 25000 10000
Border Steel Rolling Mills Inc 20000 10000
Schindler Brothers Steel ioooo
Marvin Rinn 4000 2500
Melvin Kieb 4000 2500
Evan Nance 4000 2500
Don Benge 4000 2500
William Tankursley 2500 2500
Harry Gray 2500 2000
Robert Maddux 1500 500
D.W Rupard 1500 1500
Dan Prouse 1000

The Court declined to impose recommended periods of
imprisonment ranging from 15 to 45 days on each count to
be served or to place the individual defendants on probation Contrary to the Governments recommendations
the Court did not require that the individual fines be
paid out of personal assets

The imposition of sentence in the above captioned
case concludes the series of five criminal prosecutions
arising directly or indirectly from grand jury pro
ceedings initiated in the Southern District of Texas on
March 13 1973 Related bid-rigging conspiracies in
volving independent steel fabricators were prosecuted in
Houston Texas in United States Austin Steel Co Incet al Criminal No 73H-337 Ts.D Texas and in Dallas
Texas in United States Austin Steel Co Inc et al
Criminal No 3-3245 N.D Texas similar bid-rigging
activity involving major steel mills was prosecuted in
New Orleans Louisiana in United States Armco Steel
Corp et al Criminal No 74-192 Section E.D
Louisiana and in Tampa Florida in United States
Bethlehem Steel Corp et al Criminal No 74l48CR-T-KM.D Florida To date fines totalling $1215500
have been levied against 27 steel company defendants and
25 individuals in these districts

Staff Wilford Whitley Jr Thomas Ruane
Robert Bloch Jill Devitt Radek David Bickel
and Ernest Hays
Antitrust Division
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CRIMINAL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Richard Thornburgh

COURT OF APPEALS

INMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

HABEAS CORPUS NOT PROPER REMEDY FOR ALIEN UNDER
DEPORTATION ORDER FOR MARIHUANA CONVICTION DEPORTATION
NOT CRUEL AND UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT WITHIN MEANING OF EIGHTH
AMENDMENT

Andrea Lieggi United States Iigration and Naturalization
Service 7th Cir January 27 1976 No 75-1393 D.J 39-23-909

Petitioner-appellee Lieggi native and citizen of Italy
came to Chicago at the age of 16 in 1963 to join his father

United States citizen While in California in 1969 he
pleaded guilty to violating section 11531 of the California
Health and Safety Code for selling marihuana His prison
sentence was considered to have been served by his 69 day
incarceration in the county jail prior to entering plea In
addition he received three-year probation sentence His
appeal of this conviction was unsuccessful

Upon his return to Chicago the Immigration and Naturalization
Service in August 1969 issued against Lieggi an order to show
cause why he should not be deported under U.S.C 1251a 11
This section provides that an alien shall be deported if he has
been convicted under any law or regulation relating to the
illicit possession of or trafficking in narcotic drugs or
marihuana Following deportation hearing Lieggi was
ordered deported to Italy No appeal was taken and warrant
of deportation was issued against him in April 1970 subse
quent denial of his motion to reopen his deportation proceeding
was appealed to the Board of Immigration Appeals which dismissed
the appeal in December 1970 Following several administrative
stays Lieggis date of deportation was set for June 18 1974
On June 14 1974 he filed in district court petition for
writ of habeas corpus The United States District Court for the
Northern District of Illinois after finding jurisdiction held
that Lieggis deportation would constitute cruel and unusual
punishment within the meaning of the Eighth Amendment 389

Supp 12 In an unpublished order dated January 27 1976 the
United States Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit reversed
this ruling The appellate court found the district courts
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jurisdiction to be dubious in view of the statutory provision for

exclusive review of final deportation orders in the appropriate
court of appeals rather than in the district court It questioned
as well habeas corpus jurisdiction in this matter in view of

Lieggis never having been in custody with respect to his de
portation Russo United States Immigration Commissioner
342 F.2d 42 1st Cir 1965 reaffirming In re Russo 255 F.2d

97 5th Cir 1958 Foti Immigration and Naturalization
Service 375 U.S 217 1963

Aside from the jurisdictional issue the Court of Appeals
found that the district court improperly granted the petition
for writ of habeas corpus in view of the clear language of

U.S.C l25lall which provides for deportation of an

alien convicted of an illicit drug or marihuana violation
Brice Pickett 515 F.2d 133 9th Cir 1975 Van Dijk

Immigration and Naturalization Service 440 F.2d 798 9th Cir

1971 Gutierrez Immigration and Naturalization Service
323 F.2d393 9th Cir 1963 cert denied 377 U.S 910
The court characterized as well established the principle that

deportation is not cruel and unusual punishment within the

meaning of the Eighth Amendment Fong Yue Ting United States

Department of Justice 517 F.2d 426 2nd Cir 1975 De Lucia

Immigration and Naturalization Service 370 F.2d 305 310

7th Cir 1966 cert denied 386 U.S I2 1967 However
the appellate court agreed with the district court that this

represented hardship case and accordingly urged the govern
ment to afford the petitioner any administrative remedy that

might still be available to him The court denied the govern
ments motion that published opinion be substituted for the

unpublished order

Staff Samuel Skinner
U.S Attorney N.D Illinois
Frederick Branding
Assistant U.S Attorney N.D Illinois
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DISTRICT COURT

IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT

UNITED STATES CONSULS DENIAL OF AN IMMIGRANT VISA
HELD NOT SUBJECT TO JUDICIAL.REVIEW

Maria Herrninia Sague et al United States et al
D.P.R January 16 1976 No 75168 D.J 396557

On September 18 1971 in France Marc Berger
citizen and native of France married Maria Herminia Sague
United States citizen Thereafter in 1973 Berger applied to
the United States Consul in Paris France for an immigrant
visa as an immediate relative of United States citizen
Bergers application was denied on the grounds that he was
ineligible to receive visa under Section 212a of the

Immigration and Nationality Act U.S.C S1182a In

February 1975 complaint was filed in the United States
District Court in Puerto Rico by Sague in her own name and on
behalf of her husband The complaint sought both injunctive
and declaratory relief and specifically asked the Court to

find that there were no valid legal grounds to deny Berger
visa On January 16 1976 the District Court granted the
Governments motion to dismiss for lack of subject matter
jurisdiction

The Court found that the exclusion of aliens from
this country is fundamental act of sovereignty concomitant
with the executive power to control the foreign affairs there
of The Court further found that the exercise of this power
is not subject to judicial intervention Accordingly the
Court held that it lacked jurisdiction to review the United
States Consuls decision Additionally the Court rejected
the argument that United States citizen has constitutional
right to have his or her alien spouse enter and reside in the
United States Therefore the Court dismissed the plaintiffs
complaint for lack of jurisdiction

Staff Julio Morales Sanchez United States

Attorney Puerto Rico
Robert Courtney III Criminal Division
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LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Peter Taft

SUPREME COURT

INDIANS

TRIBE HELD TO HAVE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OVER

RESERVATION ADOPTIONS OF ENROLLED INDIANS

Alva Fisher The District Court S.Ct No
755366 March 1976 D.J 906015

Ivan Firecrow and his parents lived on the Northern

Cheyenne Reservation Montana and were tribal members
In 1969 the tribal court found that Ivan minor had

been neglected by his parents and made him ward of the

court That court eventually gave custody to Josephine
Runsabove also member of the tribe living on the
reservation In 1974 Runsabove sought to adopt Ivan in

a.state district court proceeding against his mothers

protest that the tribal court had exclusive jurisdiction
The state supreme court ultimately held that the district

court had jurisdiction and Ivans mother sought certiorari

The Supreme Court agreed with our position as

amicus curiae granted certiorari and summarily reversed

issuing nine-page opinion upholding tribal ordinances

giving the tribal court exclusive jurisdiction over

adoptions where all parties are Indians living on the

reservation The Court held that the State could not

interfere with the self-government of the Tribe in this

regard and that in any event the Indian Reorganization
Act of 1934 authorizing tribal ordinances overrides any

contrary state law The reservation is not one where the
State assumed civil jurisdiction over adoptions under

Public Law 280 or similar statutes

Staff Harry Sachse Assistant to the

Solicitor General Edward Shawaker

Land and Natural Resources Division
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COURTS OF APPEALS

ENVIRONMENT ATOMIC ENERGY

BALANCING OF SAFETY COSTS AND BENEFITS UNDER
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT ALSO COMPLIES WITH
BALANCING PROCESS AND FINDING REQUIRED BY ATOMIC ENERGY
ACT DISCUSSION OF ALTERNATIVES

Citizens for Safe Power Inc et al Nuclear
Regulatory Commission C.A D.C No 741186 December22

.1 1975 D.J 9051529
Petition for review of decision of the Atomic

Safety and Licensing Appeal Board of the NRC affirming
issuance of an operating license to Maine Yankee Atomic
Power Company The court of appeals affirmed the Boards
decision holding the EIS prepared pursuant to
NEPA contained the findings and balancing of risks and
benefits of safety and health factors also required by
the Atomic Energy Act and thus it is not necessary for
the Board to prepare separate pro forma findings under the
latter Act and it was not necessary for the Board
to consider the alternatives of issuance of license for

less than the maximum time 40 years or less than full
rated power since the reasoning of the Appeal Board
constituted principled decision Judge Bazelon
concurred seeking to clarify the significance of this
second holding

Staff James Glasgow Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Neil Proto Land
and Natural Resources Division

MINING

NOTICE IN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS HELD
INADEQUATE

United States Syndbad C.A No 75-1011
February 25 1976 D.J 90118951

In mining contest the hearing examiner decided

against Synbad who attempted to aooeal with an inadeauate
filing fee The letter from Interior informing him
of this fact and requesting him to remedy the
situation was sent certified mail placed in
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his post office box for five days in accordance with
the envelopes directions and returned unopened The

appeal was later dismissed After several years the United
States brought an action for ejectment in district court
The court granted summary judgment for the United States

because Syndbad had failed to exhaust his administrative
remedies The Ninth Circuit reversed in an unpublished
opinion holding that the service was not designed to give
Syndbad actual notice as he was living on the mining claim

out of town

Staff Edward Shawaker Land and Natural
Resources Division

ENVIRONMENT CLEAN AIR ACT

COURT UPHOLDS REGULATIONS REDUCING LEAD IN

GASOLINE BECAUSE OF RISK TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH

Ethyl E.P.A C.A D.C Nos 732205 732268
732269 732270 741021 March 13 1976 D.J 90523459

The court on rehearing en banc upheld 54 re
gulations of the Environmental Protection Agency gradually
reducing the average amount of lead in gasoline over

five-year period promulgated under Section 211c
of the Clean Air Act because of the danger to the public
health of automobile exhaust containing lead particles
The opinion of the majority by Judge Wright held that the

statutory language will endanger was reasonably interpreted

by the Administrator to permit him to control lead additives
where there was significant risk of harm to the public
health even though quantifiable correlation of lead
emissions and harm to the public health could not be
obtained from the available scientific information The

majority also determined that the petitioners had been given
an adequate exposure to all the scientific bases of the

regulations so that there was no denial of administrative
due process

Judge Wilkey wrote dissenting opinion in which

Judges Tainm and Robb joined arguing that the Administrator
had relied on scientific studies which had not been made
available to the petitioners in time for meaningful comment
He also based his dissent on the fact that the Administrator
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.0
had not indicated which of the studies he would chiefly
rely on until the actual time of promulgation of the
regulations Judge Wilkey would also have held that the
Clean Air Act requires the Administrator to show that auto
fuel additives contribute measurable increment of lead
to the human body and that this measurable increment
causes significant health hazard In his view the
evidence wholly failed in this regard

Judge MacKinnon filed separate dissenting opinion
in the case mostly concerned with the procedural aspects
Judges Bazelon and Leventhal who concurred in the opinion
of the court also filed separate opinions

Staff Robert Zener General Counsel
Environmental Protection Agency
Leslie Carothers Attorney
Environmental Protection Agency
Edward Shawaker Land and Natural
Resources Division

ft
DISTRICT COURT

PUBLIC LANDS

TIMBER SALES-REMEDIES BULL RUN RESERVE TRESPASS
ACT PROHIBITS NON-SELECTIVE LOGGING ON RESERVE CIVIL
REMEDY IMPLICIT IN CRIMINAL TRESPASS STATUTE

Miller Mallery Civil Action No 73609
Ore March 1976 D.J 9014742

The Bull Run Forest Reserve in Oregon was es
tablished in 1892 by Presidential Proclamation in order to
protect the water supply of the City of Portland Oregon
In 1904 Congress enacted the Bull Run Reserve Trespass
Act making it criminal offense punishable by fine or
imprisonment to knowingly trespass upon any part of the
Reserve 18 U.S.C sec 1862 Employees of the United
States and the Water Board of Portland were excepted from
the Trespass Act when entering the Reserve to protect the
forest or discharge official duties Although logging on
the Reserve in limited way began as early as 1935 since
1958 largescale commercial logging has increased sig
nificantly Since 1959 the Regional Forester also has
permitted recreation on portion of the Reserve
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Plaintiffs filed class action challenging the
Forest Services administration of the Reserve claiming
breach of public trust as well as violation of the Bull
Run Reserve Trespass Act 18 U.S.C sec 1862 the National
Forests Organic Act 16 U.S.C sec 476 the National
Environmental Policy Act 42 U.S.C sec 4321 and the Mul
tiple-Use Sustained-Yield Act 16 U.S.C sec 528 The
court segregated the claim based upon the Trespass Act for
separate trial Defendants in this action include Forest
Service officials and private corporations or individuals
with rights under current timber-sale contracts the subject
matter of which is timber on the Reserve

Jurisdiction for this suit existed the court held
under 28 U.S.C sec 1331 federal question and the
extent permitted by applicable Ninth Circuit
precedent t.under the Administrative Procedure Act

U.s.c sec 701 et Faced with the issue of whether
right of civil remedy could be implied from the criminal

Trespass Act the court relied on the four-part test set out
in Cort Ash 422 U.S 66 1975 as well as the Ninth
Circuits decision in Stewart Travelers Corp 503 F.2d
108 C.A 1974 Finding inter alia that denial of

civil remedy permitting plaintiffs to challenge the applica
tion of the Trespass Act would be inconsistent with the
underlying legislatire scheme to protect the Reserve the
court determined that it must grant and fashion such civil
remedy

Based on an analysis of the legislative history of
the Trespass Act the court noted that the Bull Run Reserve
had been placed in special position as far as access
was concerned The specificity of the Trespass Act was
found to control over the generality of the Multiple-Use
Sustained-Yield Act upon which the Forest Service relied for
its administration of the Reserve as far as logging and
recreation were concerned The court stated that the statu
tory presumption of the Trespass Act is that no one should
disturb Bull Run

Finding that the present logging program in the

Reserve being nonselective and the recreational use both
failed to protect the forest the court stated it would
enjoin their continuance conference or hearing will be
set to consider the problem of framing suitable order

Staff Assistant United States Attorney Jack
Collins Ore Gary Randall
Land and Natural Resources Division


